
1



2



Agenda 
Item 1 

3



No 
Documentation 

for this Item 

4



Agenda 
Item 2 

5



No 
Documentation 

for this Item 

6



Agenda 
Item 3 

7



8



  Agenda 
Item 4ª.i 

  

9



BCESD3, July 14, 2025, District Board Meeting 1 

MINUTES OF THE JULY 14, 2025, DISTRICT MEETING 
BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3 

A mee%ng was duly called of the BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT 

NO. 3, which was held on July 14, 2025, at the District Administra%on Office, 6931 Masters Road, 

Manvel, Texas 77578. 

The mee%ng was called to order at 6:30 P.M. by DARRELL VALUSEK, District President. 

The Commissioners present were DARRELL VALUSEK, FRANK HAGDORN, MATT GLAVES, GEORGE 

BULLINGTON and DE WAYNE DAVIS.  Also present were District Execu%ve Director Jeff Braun, 

legal counsel John Peeler, ESD 3 EMS Chief Tim Welch, ESD 3 Fire Services Administrator Jack 

Helton, District CPA Randall Parr, Finance Specialist Kristen Opre, other District Staff, 

representa%ves of the District’s contracted providers, and members of the community.  

The Board opened the floor to receive public comment under agenda item 2.  County 

Commissioner Linder thanked the Board and staff for their work for the community and thanked 

Mr. Davis for his willingness to serve on the District Board.  The Board thanked Commissioner 

Linder for his support of the District’s work. 

The Board con%nued to agenda item 3, to administer Oath of Office to De Wayne Davis to 

serve as a Commissioner for a term of office beginning July 8, 2025 and expiring December 31, 

2025.  The Oath was administered by the District’s Administra%ve Clerk, Charla Armstrong, in her 

role as a notary public. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 4, Consent Agenda – the following items are 

considered rou%ne by the Board and will be enacted by one mo%on.  No separate discussion will 

occur on these items unless a Commissioner so requests, in which event, the item will be removed 

and placed on the Non-Consent Agenda: 

a. Approve minutes of the prior mee%ng.
i. June 09, 2025 – District Mee%ng.

b. Approve financial and bookkeeping maaers, including payment of the bills and

review of reports concerning the District’s financial condi%on and investments.

c. Approve submission of the grant applica%on to Texas Mutual.

d. To review and take ac%on to approve EMS Policy and Procedure Revisions for

Documenta%on of Pa%ent Care and Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement.

10



BCESD3, July 14, 2025, District Board Meeting 2 

Commissioner Glaves made a mo%on to approve items a.i., b, c and d as presented.  The mo%on 

was seconded by Commissioner Bullington.  The mo%on was approved by a vote of 5 to 0. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 5, Non-Consent Agenda – items removed from 

the Consent Agenda.  No items removed, no ac%on taken. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 6, to review Truth in Taxa%on procedures and 

calendar and to set dates for Budget and Tax Rate proposals.  Legal Counsel John Peeler reviewed 

the procedures, including the upcoming dates for mee%ngs to propose and set the tax rate.  The 

Board has previously agreed to propose the Budget and Tax Rate on August 11, 2025and to hold 

a special mee%ng on August 25, 2025 for a public hearing and to take final ac%on on the tax rate.  

No ac%on was taken. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 7, to review and approve agreements for the First 

Responders Organiza%on (FRO’s) for Manvel VFD and Iowa Colony VFD.  Jeff Braun, Execu%ve 

Director, informed the Commissioners of the discussions and interest the fire departments have 

had previously in the FRO program.  Mr. Braun noted that EMS Chief Welch, Fire Services 

Administrator Jack Helton and legal counsel John Peeler worked together on the agreements for 

the fire departments.  Chief Tim Welch took the floor to further discuss the FRO program and 

what all that entails and what the fire departments will be able to administer.  They will be under 

the licensing of the Medical Director of the District.  This program allows for faster care of pa%ents 

when EMS is %ed up at the hospitals or on other calls.  Chief Welch talked about this program 

going “live” in September of 2025.  Commissioner Hagdorn asked about the fee associated with 

the Medical Director which Mr. Peeler explained the addi%onal fees and how much per fire 

department they would be.  Per Chief Welch, the necessary equipment for this program will be 

provided by EMS.    In the future, he will also be looking into grants for AED’s.  The fire 

departments will be func%oning at a basic level life support care and be able to administer 

minimal medica%ons. Commissioner Bullington asked how much this will cost.  Chief Welch went 

into detail as to what it will take to get the program started with the cost of around $19,000.00.  

Commissioner Glaves made a mo%on to approve the agreements as presented.  The mo%on was 

seconded by Commissioner Hagdorn.  The mo%on was approved by a vote of 5 to 0. 

11



BCESD3, July 14, 2025, District Board Meeting 3 

The Board then addressed agenda item 8, to review and act to approve the revised 

contract with District Medical Director to include First Responders Organiza%on.  Jeff Braun, 

Execu%ve Director, addressed the revisions made by legal counsel to the Medical Director’s 

exis%ng contract to include the First Responders Organiza%on with Manvel VFD and Iowa Colony 

VFD as related to the previous agenda item.  Commissioner Hagdorn made a mo%on to approve 

the item as wriaen. The mo%on was seconded by Commissioner Glaves.  The mo%on was 

approved by a vote of 5 to 0.  

The Board the addressed agenda item 9, to review and act to approve bids submiaed on 

repairs and upgrades to Demi John Voluteer Fire Department.  Jack Helton, Fire Services 

Administrator, addressed the board with upgrades needed at Demi John VFD.  These upgrades on 

one proposal includes heaters, wall covers, raising of the floor on the far right side of the bay 

(facing the building from the outside) so water does not come in and replace the front drive area 

where the trucks turn and back in with concrete for durability and longevity.  The County will redo 

the drainage to allow for the changes.  Another project at Demi John VFD is the sealing of the 

en%re roof line.  The previous work completed on this area just covered the penetra%on points, 

not the en%re roof. The quote provided includes the en%re roof and comes with a five-year 

warranty.  The funding would come from money already budgeted for Demi John VFD. 

Commissioner Glaves made a mo%on to approve the repairs to the roof but the remaining 

upgrades/repairs were tabled for a later date.  The mo%on was seconded by Commissioner 

Hagdorn.  The mo%on was approved by a vote of 5 to 0.  The Board and staff generally discussed 

the need to review the other repair and renova%on items in order to put forth a package for a 

project that would be bid under relevant bidding requirements. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 10, to review and act to approve the Vehicle 

Commiaee’s recommenda%on to obtain bids for three chassis and related equipment.  Jack 

Helton, Fire Services Administrator, discussed the need to replace current apparatus.  The 

purchase of the three fire trucks would allow for newer trucks in all six agencies.  Mr. Helton 

shared that the three new fire trucks would go to Manvel, Iowa Colony and Danbury.  The exis%ng 

apparatus would go to Danbury, Demi John and CR. 143.  A conversa%on ensued as to what will 

happen with the exis%ng trucks at Danbury, Demi John and CR. 143 that are being replaced.  Mr. 

12



BCESD3, July 14, 2025, District Board Meeting 4 

Helton explained that the op%ons are to look at the trade in value or to send them to auc%on.  

Commissioner Davis posed the op%on of dona%ng to a department in need, depending on any 

limita%ons.  It was further discussed to keep one as a reserve.  The Board and staff generally 

discussed the purchase of trucks through a coopera%ve purchasing program, such as HGACBuy in 

order to comply with bidding requirements.  Mr. Helton talked about the availability of stock 

trucks already in produc%on and if a decision is made by August, the District could have the three 

fire trucks by May 2026.  Commissioner Hagdorn made a mo%on to approve moving forward as 

presented.  The mo%on was seconded by Commissioner Bullington.  The mo%on was approved 

by a vote of 5 to 0. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 11, to review and act to approve the purchase of 

a new ambulance to replace A62009/2016.  Chief Welch discussed the repairs that have been 

completed on this ambulance and the costs associated with those repairs along with the mileage.  

The replacement of this ambulance is part of the ten year capital plan.  Frazier has quoted at 16 

to 24 month delivery %me.  Chief Welch stated that a Leaer of Intent is needed to begin this 

purchase with no money up front and noted that this is a purchase through HGACBuy coopera%ve 

purchasing program.  Commissioner Hagdorn made a mo%on to approve purchase as presented.  

The mo%on was seconded by Commissioner Davis.  The mo%on was approved by a vote of 5 to 0. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 12, to review and act to approve the purchase and 

installa%on of new generator at Sta%on 1.  Jack Helton, Fire Services Administrator, discussed the 

opera%on and test load capacity of the current generator. With the upcoming renova%ons at 

Sta%on 1, the current generator would not be sustainable in the event of usage during a power 

outage.  Aner liale discussion, this item was tabled for future discussion and informa%on.  No 

ac%on taken. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 13, to review and act on the District’s Records 

Management Policy and appointment of records officers.  John Peeler recommended approval of 

a records management policy to be filed with the Texas State Library and Archives Commission, 

to appoint Jeff Braun as the main Records Management Office and Charla Armstrong as the 

records liaison officer so that the District will be up to date with the records reten%on 

requirments.  Commissioner Glaves made a mo%on to approve the recommenda%on as 

13



BCESD3, July 14, 2025, District Board Meeting 5 

presented.  The mo%on was seconded by Commissioner Hagdorn.  The mo%on was approved by 

a vote of 5 to 0. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 14, to receive a report on District EMS opera%on 

from District EMS Chief, Tim Welch.  Chief Welch reported on correspondence he received from 

Pearland which thanked BCESD 3 EMS for backing in so Pearland staff  could aaend the funeral of 

a fallen firefighter. Captain Kerver complimented and gave high praise to our crew that responded 

to the call, Goddin, Chavez and Progner.  He spoke of the professionalism they showed and their 

ability to maintain their composure during an emo%onally charged situa%on and the high level of 

care given.  Chief Welch went on to discuss the First Responders Organiza%on and the next step 

being to apply for the licensure and the license number being put on their apparatus.  Chief Welch 

spoke of the special events within the community and the coverage needed for these events.  

Currently, there is no charge for covering the events.  Due to the %ming of the no%ce of these 

events in rela%on to the date of the event, it is a challenge to staff the event and is cos%ng money.  

Chief Welch is looking at puong a plan in place to at least cover the labor cost for staff.  He 

touched on the blood program and the sta%s%cs associated with it.  Further, Chief Welch talked 

about the con%nuing issues with ESO but went on to give the sta%s%cs for the month. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 15, to receive an update on opera%ons and 

administra%on from Execu%ve Director, Jeff Braun.  Mr. Braun talked about Daphney Hinz, Human 

Resources Generalist, aaending the TCDRS conference to ensure the District is up to date on the 

pension program and returning with informa%on that may be beneficial to employees.  He 

men%oned the work being done on the budget and the requests that have gone out for budget 

proposals from the providers, ci%es and EMS agencies with an August 4, 2025 deadline.  Mr. Braun 

stated that ini%al informa%on is needed for Randy Parr, District CPA, for the tax seong process.  

He followed up with informa%on regarding the generator at Sta%on 1 and the 

maintenance/tes%ng that is performed on all eight generators in the District twice a year.  Mr. 

Braun talked about the special mee%ng scheduled for July 28, 2025.  He went on to talk about 

signs that have been put up at the Liverpool and Rodeo Palms property about no dumping, no 

trespassing.  Also the signage at Rodeo Palms sta%ng coming soon Manvel Fire Sta%on.  The 

14



BCESD3, July 14, 2025, District Board Meeting
   

6 

Building Commiaee will be mee%ng with David Slaaery to go over the programming phase.  The 

Legisla%ve Session was discussed in regards to complying with training.   

The Board then addressed agenda item 16, to receive the Communica%ons report from 

District Staff, Cindy Reaves.  Mrs. Reaves started with a call volume report for the first quarter.  

She has aaended seven community chamber events and joined the Pearland Chamber.  She talked 

about the District’s Instagram account that has been shut down but will re-established under the 

District’s name.  The next community engagement mee%ng is scheduled for August 12, 2025 and 

she has challenged the aaendees to bring someone with them to this mee%ng.  She men%oned 

the next blood drive on September 29, 2025.  Mrs. Reaves and Chief Welch will work together on 

a press release to kick off the First Responders Organiza%on. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 17, to meet in Closed Session under Government 

Code 551.071, 551.072 and 551.074 to consult with legal counsel regarding pending or 

contemplated li%ga%on, sealement offers or on maaers which require confiden%ality under the 

Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas, to deliberate regarding 

real property and to deliberate regarding personnel maaers, including appointment, 

employment, evalua%on, reassignment, du%es, discipline, or dismissal of District personnel.  

There was no ac%on taken, no closed session was held. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 15, to review and take any ac%on regarding real 

estate, including sale, purchase, lease, plaong, u%li%es, encumbrances, maintenance and legal 

ac%ons related to real estate.  No ac%on taken.  

The Board then addressed agenda item 16, to review and act on maaers related to 

lawsuits and claims against the District, including engaging legal counsel.  No ac%on taken. 

The mee%ng was adjourned at 8:01 P.M.    

 

 

_____________________________ 

Maa Glaves, Secretary/Treasurer   

15



16



BCESD3, July 28, 2025, Special Board Meeting 1 

MINUTES OF THE July 28, 2025, SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3 

A mee%ng was duly called of the BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT 

NO. 3, which was held on July 28, 2025, at the District Administra%on Office, 6931 Masters Road, 

Manvel, Texas 77578. 

The mee%ng was called to order at 3:00 P.M. by DARRELL VALUSEK, District President. 

The Commissioners present were DARRELL VALUSEK, FRANK HAGDORN, MATT GLAVES, 

GEORGE BULLINGTON and DE WAYNE DAVIS.  Also present were District Execu%ve Director Jeff 

Braun, District CPA Randall Parr, David SlaSery and Landon Newton.  

The Board established a quorum under agenda item 2. 

The Board opened the floor to receive public comment under agenda item 3.  No 

comments were provided. 

The Board then addressed agenda item 4, to review and act regarding proposals for 

selec%on of contractor for the District’s Sta%on 1 altera%ons, including ac%on to select 

construc%on contractor.  The Board received a report from David SlaSery that outlined the 

ranking of proposals for the altera%on work on Sta%on 1.  Mo%on was made by Commissioner 

Glaves and the second by Commissioner Hagdorn to approve the rankings, to select Bass 

Construc%on, and authorize Jeff Braun, Execu%ve Director to enter into an agreement with Bass 

Construc%on, once approved by legal counsel.  All commissioners were in favor.   

The Board con%nued to agenda item 5, to review and act on loan proposals for 
construc%on financing of major renova%ons to the District’s facility at 6931 Masters Rd, including 
selec%on of a lender and approval of the general terms of a loan.  The board received a 
presenta%on by Landon Newton of Government Capital regarding financing op%ons for the 
Sta%on 1 altera%ons as well as other construc%on/renova%on projects that included rates and 
terms from four lending ins%tu%ons.  Next, Randy Parr, Chief Financial Officer for the district made 
a recommenda%on in favor of Webster Bank, with a ten-year term.  A mo%on was made by 
Commissioner Valusek to accept the recommenda%on and enter into an agreement with 
Government Capital and Webster Bank and giving the Board officers the authority to proceed and 
sign the necessary documents aeer review by counsel.  The mo%on was seconded by 
Commissioner Glaves and approved unanimously. 

17



BCESD3, July 28, 2025, Special Board Meeting 2 

The mee%ng was adjourned at approximately 3:45 P.M.    

 

 

_____________________________ 

MaS Glaves, Secretary/Treasurer   

18



Agenda 
Item 4b 

 
  

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



Agenda 
Item 4c 

 
  

48



49



Agenda 
Item 5 

50



No 
Documentation 

for this Item 

51



Agenda 
Item 6 

52



No 
Documentation 

for this Item 

53



Agenda 
Item 7 

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



Agenda 
Item 8 

80



No 
Documentation 

for this Item 

81



Agenda 
Item 9 

82



83



Agenda 
Item 10 

84



85



Agenda 
Item 11 

86



87



Agenda 
Item 12 

88



89



Agenda 
Item 13 

90



91



Agenda 
Item 14 

92



Memo 
To:  Jeff Braun, Executive Director 

From: Tim Welch, BCESD 3 EMS Chief 

Date: 08/03/2025 

Re: BCESD 3 Standby Coverage Policy and Standby Fee Increase 

The Brazoria County ESD No. 3 EMS Division receives numerous requests for 
dedicated assets and personnel for event standby coverage. Historically BCESD 3 
has accommodated these requests at no cost to the requesting party. 

There has been a significant increase in requests for event standby coverage which 
is necessitating the expenditure of overtime dollars to cover the events. Some of the 
requests are short notice (less than 2 weeks before the event), which is causing a 
burden for the department to find staff to cover the event. 

BCESD 3 Policy 3211 has been developed to establish a process of handling 
requests for event standby coverage. The key points of the policy are the following: 

• BCESD 3’s first commitment is to provide emergency medical services to the
community.

• Requests for EMS standby coverage will be evaluated on a case-by-case
basis by the EMS Chief or their designee to ensure EMS resources can be
allocated to the event.

• Standby event coverage cannot interfere with normal EMS operations.
• Brazoria County Emergency Services District No. 3 reserves the right to

reassign assets during an event stand-by in the event of an EMS division
need and/or emergency. Furthermore, event stand-by requests will be
denied during times of severe weather events and/or mass casualty events.

• Brazoria County ESD No. 3 will charge an event fee when EMS resources
are requested to be dedicated to an event for non-emergent standby
coverage.

• There is an established procedure and process of handling non-emergent
standby event requests for dedicated and non-dedicated EMS resources.

• There is a fee schedule for non-emergent standby event requests for
dedicated assets and personnel.

93



Event Standby Coverage 

Effective Date: 08/11/2025 Revision Number: 0  Policy: 3211 

Revision Date: Review Date: 08/11/2025  Page 

3211 Event Standby Coverage 

Applicability  
This policy applies to all BCESD 3 EMS operations. 

Policy 
The BCESD 3 EMS Division should support public relations events when feasible if those events do 
not adversely affect EMS operations. The first responsibility of the EMS Division is providing 
emergency medical services to the community.  

Requests for EMS standby coverage will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis by the EMS Chief or 
their designee to ensure EMS resources can be allocated to the event. Standby event coverage cannot 
interfere with normal EMS operations. 

Brazoria County Emergency Services District No. 3 reserves the right to reassign assets during an 
event stand-by in the event of an EMS division need and/or emergency. Furthermore, event stand-by 
requests will be denied during times of severe weather events and/or mass casualty events. 

Brazoria County ESD No. 3 will charge an event fee when EMS resources are requested to be 
dedicated to an event for non-emergent standby coverage. 

Procedure: 

Non-Emergent Standby Coverage Requests – Dedicated EMS Resources 
1. Event Request

• An Event Request Form will be sent to the requestor which will include the following:
• Event Coordinator contact information
• Nature of the event
• Date
• Time
• Location
• Duration of the event
• Anticipated number of attendees

2. Event Standby Quotation
• A quotation for dedicated standby coverage will be prepared by the EMS Chief or their

designee and will contain the following:
Event Name:
Date:
Time:
Duration:
Location:
Equipment & Personnel Requested:
• Ambulance

• Personnel – 2 ea. minimum
• BCESD 3 EMS Division will furnish one ambulance staffed with two

personnel, which will be at least an EMT, AEMT or Paramedic.
• Cost: $128.00 per hour x total event hours plus 1 hr. of prep time for each apparatus.

94



Event Standby Coverage 

Effective Date: 08/11/2025 Revision Number: 0  Policy: 3211 

Revision Date: Review Date: 08/11/2025  Page 

• Fees are subject to change and will be evaluated on an annual basis.
• The quote will be E-mailed to the event requestor who will need to accept or decline the

quote. The BCESD 3 Finance Department will be copied on quotation correspondence.
• The event requestor will need to furnish BCESD 3 with a copy of their W-9.

3. Event Scheduling
• Should the event requestor accept the quote the event will be scheduled, arrangements will

be made for staffing and apparatus coverage.
• Should the EMS Division not be able to provide standby coverage due to unforeseen

circumstances (needed reassignment of EMS assets for calls for service, severe weather
events and/or mass casualty events, etc.) the event organizer will be notified immediately.
• No fees will be charged.

v Requests for dedicated event standby coverage must be received thirty days prior to the
event date.
v Should requests be received less than thirty days prior to the event BCESD 3 will not

provide dedicated resources for the event. However, an offer to provide non-dedicated
resources for the event may be extended to the event requestor.
v Non-dedicated resources may be an in-service ambulance and/or a Supervisor.

Should those resources receive a call for service during the event those will leave
the event and respond.

Non-Emergent Standby Coverage Requests – Non-Dedicated EMS Resources 
1. Event Request

• An Event Request Form will be sent to the requestor which will include the following:
• Event Coordinator contact information
• Nature of the event
• Date
• Time
• Location
• Duration of the event
• Anticipated number of attendees

2. Event Scheduling
• The event requestor will be made aware that there will not be dedicated EMS resources for

their event.
• Non-dedicated resources may be an in-service ambulance and/or a Supervisor. Should

those resources receive a call for service during the event those will leave the event and
respond.

• Should the EMS Division not be able to provide standby coverage due to unforeseen
circumstances (needed reassignment of EMS assets for calls for service, severe weather
events and/or mass casualty events, etc.) the event organizer will be notified
immediately.

v Should requests be received less than thirty days prior to the event BCESD 3 may not be
able to provide resources for the event.

95



Agenda 
Item 15 

96



97



Memo 
To:  Jeff Braun, Executive Director 

From: Tim Welch, BCESD 3 EMS Chief 

Date: 08/01/2025 

Re: BCESD 3 EMS Division Surplus Equipment 

Stryker determined the following assets can no longer be covered in a service 
contract (preventative maintenance) due to the age of the equipment which is 
fifteen years old.  

• StairPRO Model 6252, SN # 091039825, BCESD 3 Asset Tag # ESD01188
• StairPRO Model 6252, SN #091039826, BCESD 3 Asset Tag #ESD01187

Patient handling equipment like stair chairs and stretchers have a seven-year 
lifespan per Stryker. Once the equipment reaches the seven-year period, Stryker 
will no longer service the equipment.  

Demi-John Volunteer Fire Department reached out a year ago to see if the EMS 
Division had a used stair chair that was no longer being used. The stair chair 
would be used to replace their Ferno stair chair that is broken and cannot be 
repaired since the device was obsolete. Demi-John VFD uses the stair chair to 
assist EMS services that respond to their area with elevated extrication of patients. 

There is an opportunity to repurpose the equipment and sell it to Demi-John VFD 
at a minimal cost to aid them in their service to their community. It is my 
understanding that the department does not have the financial resources to 
purchase a new stair chair which would cost $4,266.48. 

It is unlikely that the District will be able to sell or auction the assets for any 
significant value due to the age of the equipment. 

98



Agenda 
Item 16 

99



BCESD 3 EMS Division Report
August 11, 2025

100



AISD Sports Medicine Training

101



EMS Division Updates

102



EMS Division Statistics – July 2025
District Response Statistics

396 Responses
• 39% increase in call volume Jun 2025 - Jul 2025
• 2025 call volume is on pace to be 7% ahead of 2024

MUD 21/22 Response Statistics
• 14% increase in call volume 2024 - 2025

Iowa Colony Response Statistics
• 18% increase in call volume 2024 - 2025

Apparatus Response Statistics
• M71 – averaging 4 calls per day
• M72 - averaging 4 calls per day
• M73 – averaging 3 calls per day
• M74R – 0.12 responses per day
• M75R – 0.03 responses per day
• SQ70 – 2 responses per day
• SQ71 – 0.12 responses per day

District Mutual-Aid Responses – 19 Responses
• Alvin EMS – 10 responses
• Pearland FD – 3 responses
• Fort Bend County EMS – 6 responses

Mutual-Aid Provided to BCESD 3 – 8 Responses
• Alvin EMS – 1
• Pearland FD – 7

AREA Total
Manvel 56% 222
MUD 21/22 10% 38
CR 143 4% 15
Iowa Colony 20% 81
Rosharon 5% 20
Mutual Aid (Outgoing) 5% 20
Total Responses 396

103



Iowa Colony Responses – 2025 YTD

90

60

68

54

96

66

81

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Iowa Colony Responses 
2025

104



District EMS Responses – July 2025

Total
Manvel 56% 222
MUD 21/22 10% 38
CR 143 4% 15
Iowa Colony 20% 81
Rosharon 5% 20
Mutual Aid (Outgoing) 5% 20
Total Responses 396

222

38
15

81

20 20

396

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

BCESD 3 EMS Division
District Call Distribution

July 1-31, 2025

105



District EMS Responses – July 2025

56%

10%

4%

20%

5%
5%

BCESD 3 EMS Division
District Call Distribution

July 1-31, 2025

Manvel 56%
MUD 21/22 10%
CR 143 4%
Iowa Colony 20%
Rosharon 5%
Mutual Aid (Outgoing) 5%

106



Daily Responses – July 2025
19

16

13

12

9

11

13

8 8

16

13

10

16

13

14

7

5

4

12

8

5

16

8

17

12 12

6

8

10

5

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

107



Response Time Averages 2025 YTD

0:01:50

0:09:31
0:07:42

0:32:23

0:21:31

1:02:59

0:00:00

0:07:12

0:14:24

0:21:36

0:28:48

0:36:00

0:43:12

0:50:24

0:57:36

1:04:48

1:12:00

Assigned to Enroute Assigned to On Scene Enroute to On Scene Hospital to In-Service Average Scene Time Average Incident Time

BCESD 3 EMS Division
Response Time Averages

2025 YTD

108



District EMS Responses – July 2025

M71 CPD-4 M72 CPD-4 M73 CPD-3 M74R CPD-0.12 M75R CPD-0.03 SQ70 CPD-2 SQ71 CPD-0.12 TOTAL
Manvel 78 85 24 2 0 32 1 222
MUD 21/22 5 27 2 0 0 3 1 38
CR 143 14 0 0 0 0 1 0 15
Iowa Colony 8 13 46 2 1 9 2 81
Rosharon 1 0 17 0 0 2 0 20
Mutual Aid (Outgoing) 10 4 4 0 0 2 0 20
Total Responses 116 129 93 4 1 49 4 396

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

BCESD 3 EMS Division
District Call Distribution by Medic

July 1-31, 2025

109



Total EMS Unit Responses – July 2025

M71, 115

M72, 132

M73, 91

M74, 3 M75, 1

SQ70, 49

SQ71, 4 ADMIN700, 6

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

M71 M72 M73 M74 M75 SQ70 SQ71 ADMIN700

EMS Unit Responses
July 1-31, 2025

110



Nature Code Responses– July 2025

6
4

1

7
3

27

1

12

22
19

6

31

4
2

8

1

12

5

58

1

10

26

3

24
22

9

3
1

19

1 1
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Nature Code Responses
July 2025

111



District EMS Responses – 2025 YTD

392

314

376

334
350

285

396

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

January February March April May June July August September October November December

District EMS Responses 
2025 YTD

2447

112



Responses By Nature Code – July 2025

6
4

1

7
3

27

1

12

22
19

6

31

4
2

8

1

12

5

58

1

10

26

3

24
22

9

3
1

19

1 1
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Responses by Nature Code
July 1-31, 2025

113



District EMS Responses 2024-2025 Comparison

286

260

298

277

339
348

391

343

318

341

379

347

392

314

376

334
350

285

339

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

2024 2025
114



One Team, One Vision, One Mission 
“Saving Lives”

Our Core Values
Safety, World-Class Patient Care, Caring for Each Other, the Patients and Communities 

We Serve!

115



Agenda 
Item 17 

116



No 
Documentation 

for this Item 

117



Agenda 
Item 18 

118



119



Monthly Communications

 July 2022- July 2025

Month/Yr FB Reach Insta Reach Paid Reach FB 

Followers

Insta 

Followers

Website 

Visits

Web Page 

Views

2022

July 4,142 3 N/A 2,025 97 459 1,037

August 3,815 2 5,562 2,042 99 754 1,437

September 4,142 1 N/A N/A N/A 624 1,210

October 5,354 2 N/A 2,075 100 540 1,182

November 14,977 785 8,134 2,111 103 616 1,269

December 3,690 42 312 2,125 103 509 970

2023

Jan 25,184 157 13,081 2,179 104 675 1,341

Feb 1,739 157 N/A 2,179 104 1,076 2,402

March 11,699 157 9,686 2,210 103 1,076 2,402

April 6,926 157 2,358 2,219 103 1,074 1,961

May 5,566 15 N/A 2,255 104 825 1,588

June 16,631 3 7,420 2,313 106 686 1,349

July 5,958 18 3,025 2,339 106 657 1,211

August 3,612 33 N/A 2,354 106 663 1,201

September 1,372 2 N/A 2,360 106 726 1,295

October 2,600 2 N/A 2,400 107 735 1,290

November 4,936 18 5,406 2,423 107 730 1,419

December 15,800 2 4,848 2,500 107 622 1,219

2024

January 3,200 0 N/A 2,487 108 736 1,450

February 6,918 108 3,776 2,503 108 652 1,524

March 3,700 108 N/A 2,503 108 600 1,229

April 8,600 108 4,880 2,600 108 556 1,309

May 3,100 108 N/A 2,600 108 707 1,506

June 27,000 110 26,292 2,600 110 1,506 1,903

July 111,000 2,700 103,504 2,700 110 890 1,816

August 27,119 3,081 20,058 8,587 114 886 2,001

September 21,349 7,514 5,509 2,800 116 937 1,811

October 42,015 395 34,595 2,800 116 1,109 2,133

November 30,000 189 N/A 3,000 117 848 1,706

December 19,451 78 N/A 2,800 118 701 1,394

2025

January 23,500 144 1,236 2,900 119 775 1,550

February 21,000 216 1,434 2,900 118 858 1,586

March 17,700 263 N/A 2,900 119 871 1,724

April 21,000 232 6,510 2,949 120 1,062 2,021

May 4,400 58 N/A 2,963 120 1,091 1,873

June 5,301 N/A N/A 2,970 N/A 508 1,088

July 6,266 N/A N/A 2,999 N/A 630 1,275

120



Agenda 
Item 19 

121



No 
Documentation 

for this Item 

122


	Agenda Item 16 - July EMS Operations Report.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	AISD Sports Medicine Training
	EMS Division Updates
	EMS Division Statistics – July 2025
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	One Team, One Vision, One Mission “Saving Lives”




